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Gallagher, Michael

From: McKean, Aaron

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 9:25 AM

To: Gallagher, Michael

Subject: FW: RUSH: Amendments to AB 234

From: Petty, Annika
Sent: Sunday, April 23, 2017 2:14 PM

To: McKean, Aaron <Aaron.McKean@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RUSH: Amendments to AB 234

Hi Aaron,

We would like to have three amendments drafted to AB 234, which the Joint Committee on Finance is taking up on
Monday. | apologize for the short noticel Since the committee is meeting at 1:30, we would like the amendments by
12:00 if at all possible.

The three amendments are as follows:

“1. Authorize the Interagency Council on Homelessness to make budget recommendations for the 2019-21 biennial
budget and future biennial budgets.

2. Add four additional members to the Council who are representatives of the Wisconsin Balance of State
Continuum of Care. Specify that those members come from the following four geographic regions: Green Bay,
Fox Valley, La Crosse, and Eau Claire/Superior.
3. Combine Amendments #1 and #2 into a third amendment,
Thanks for your help, and please let me know if you have any questions!
Thanks,
Annika
Annika Petty
Office of Rep. Katrina Shankland
715 Assembly District

(608) 267-9649

apetty@legis.wisconsin.gov
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 234

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 3, lir‘ﬁe 8: after that line insert: i A

“(bm)  Beginning with the 2019@ biennial budge% make budget
recommendations to the governor to advance the implementation of the policy
established by the council under par. (\e{).”.

~ (END)
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 234

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 3, line 8: after that line insert:

“(bm) Beginning with the 2019 biennial budget act, make budget
recommendations to the governor to advance the implementation of the policy
established by the council under par. (a).”.

(END)



